November 1, 2023 Notes		
Members PresentName, Region Please		
Ana Boyenga: Region 9 Mary Kahn: Region 13 Scott McDowell: Region 14 Celeste Boggs: Region 2 Heather Pilgrim, Region 11 Lucy Edwards, Region 4 Amber Wethern, Region 7 Elaine Klauer, Region 10 Rebecca Lewis, Region 1 Julie Olesniewicz ACSA Board Liaison (R15) Bill W. Sanderson, Region 8 Jennifer Fang, Region 15 Lori Emmington Region 3 Sue Kaiser CASCD Representative		
Approval of the Agenda	Slides for today Motioned by Bill Sanderson Seconded by Lori Emmington Motion carries	
Approval of the September 18, 2023 minutes	Question- Did we ever get the slides from Stephan Propheter with Elementary Ed? (No, Ana will follow up) Motioned by Bill Sanderson Seconded by Scott McDowell Motion carries	
Purpose of CI&A Council	Question - How do we liaison with WASC? (Bill Sanderson)	
Agenda Item Deputy Cheryl Cotton Angie Ford	 Notes <u>Slides</u> Deputy Cheryl Cotton Director Dr. Mike Torres Prop 28 Approved in November 2022, allocated 1% to supplement Arts' education in K-12 schools, working closely with fiscal to make allocations FAQ page available, will be updated ongoing Californian's Together working with WestEd to provide resources to school districts on implementation Audit guide in process of update to clarify timelines, supplement/supplant 	

	 Waiver - in process of development, would be for the 80% requirement to pay for art professionals Will there be input from districts? Currently anxious administrators around this issue. Math Framework Native American Model Curriculum Project LCAP - Template/Instructions to be approved in November 2023 Board Meeting. Item 7 provides changes proposed. Posted on website Statewide trainings <u>Tuesdays at 2 webinar series</u> CA Literacy Landscape Survey: Extended to 11/6 Focus: How are schools doing with K-2 instruction? Statewide Summative Alternative ELPAC on Moodle open today CDE will present math framework, instructional quality commission related to 2025 adoption at November meeting. Schedule and materials to be presented as early as January 2024. Educator Effectiveness Funds Block Grant 2021-2026 - 95% submitted, encourage districts who have not submitted to do so Learn with Me - First episode
NEXT MATH: CEO, Erin Walker "Erin the Ever Exuberant Educator" Former teacher at Adelanto Elementary School	 Ed Source Article about flat scores with the pandemic Compton partner - 5% overall gain Know SBAC - claims, targets, question stems Aligned to standards, standards in format that likely to be seen on SBAC Supplement with test practice aligned to standard Formative and benchmark assessment building Each item has unlimited versions with a refresh for pre, during and post-take assessments Procedural and Conceptual videos Print or Online Go for the gold (heavy hitters on the Caaspp data in instruction Groups students by question stems that they missed Principal's can do a principal's challenge Question: How do I bring this in without overwhelming my teachers with a new program? Answer- pilot and let the teachers decide. Grade level? Answer: K-8

Diana Vu	3. Lots of products like this iXL, iReady. Can you talk about how you develop performance tasks, problem solving rather than just the DOK1 procedural practice? Answer: Let's put the right types of problems in front of our students. Also, pedagogy, how are we teaching the math so we are getting to the deeper levels? Conceptually represent their math, procedurally represent their math, based on that thinking, write about their math. Part of professional development is an option to do blueprint training
Sue Kaiser (President of ASCD) & Kathleen McCreery (CASCD)	 Updates Premier organization for CI&A nationwide is ASCD Bylaws of CI&A have reserved spot for president to attend ASCD conference ASCD & ITSE have merged, ASCD & CUE are merging. Organizations going through process to merge It's all about leadership development in the classroom and support teachers Nominations Open for the California ASCD Board of Directors Free One Year Membership for Teacher and Student-Teachers for CASCD. Email cascd@cascd.org (include first name, last name, email, school and district) Link has professional development opportunities above.
Julie Olesniewicz, ACSA Board Liaison	October Board Report Similar legislative updates as presented at lunch Cyberattack recovery New CBO to strengthen organization
Goals for CI&A Council	Sue - Goals from back when Sue was council president, around time of CCSS implementation, Literacy background, philosophy students need schema for informational/expository text Common goals that we are working on